

Integrated Action Plan SUCEAVA MUNICIPALITY October 2025



# **Table of Contents**

About this document	3
About the Network	3
Contact information	3
IAP SECTION 1: City Context & Vision	4
Chapter 1.1 Overview of the city: Suceava nowadays	4
Chapter 1.2 Priority topics	4
Chapter 1.3 Ambition and vision	5
Chapter 1.4 Definition of the initial problem	5
IAP SECTION 2: Overall Logic and Integrated Approach	7
Chapter 2.1 Strategic objective	7
Chapter 2.2 Specific / Operational objectives	7
Chapter 2.3 Areas of intervention	8
Chapter 2.4 The integrated approach	8
IAP SECTION 3: Action Planning Details	9
Chapter 3.1 Healthy lifestyles and active ageing	9
Chapter 3.2 Healthy environments	11
IAP SECTION 4: Implementation Framework	12
Chapter 4.1 Resources/assests and key partners for the implementation of a Bookmark not defined.	ctivitiesError!
Chapter 4.2 Vision. Strategic objectives Error! I	Bookmark not defined.



#### About this document

The URBACT Integrated Action Plan (IAP) is a city-level output that defines actions to be implemented within the city to **respond to the specific urban policy challenge of the One Health 4 Cities Network**. The IAP reflects the lessons learned from local stakeholders, transnational partners and the testing of actions at local level.

IAPs thus provide both a **focal point and end goal of the action planning journey** that cities undertake within their URBACT Action Planning Network (APN). IAPs help to ensure that both local-level discussions (within the URBACT Local Group) and transnational exchange (between the network partners) have a practical focus on planning a coherent set of actions to address the local policy challenge in each participating city, embedding an integrated and participative approach.

IAPs are **future oriented** – setting out the actions that cities and their local partners will implement beyond the life cycle of the URBACT network. For this reason, each IAP not only sets out what the city intends to do on its specific topic, but also has a **strong implementation focus**, for example through the identification of specific funding opportunities, governance structures and timelines for how the actions will be implemented and monitored.

#### **About the Network**

The **One Health 4 Cities Network**, an Action Planning Network of URBACT IV Programme, brings light on how to implement the One Health approach in urban public policies, strategies, and projects. Comprising cities with varying levels of experience in One Health and local contexts, the network fosters a collaborative environment where the nine partners come together to learn and share experiences: Benissa (ES), Elefsina (GR), Kuopio (FI), Lahti (FI), Loulé (PT), Lyon (FR), Munich (DE), Eurometropolis of Strasbourg (FR) and Suceava (RO). The network aims to develop tools that empower decision-makers and operational teams to increase the positive impact of urban projects on the well-being and health of people, animals, and the environment. The network's lead partner is the City of Lyon.

### **Contact information**

The key responsible for the IAP is Florentin-Dan Dura, Project Coordinator Contact information: <a href="mailto:dandura@primariasv.ro">dandura@primariasv.ro</a>





### **IAP SECTION 1: City Context and Vision**

### Chapter 1.1: Overview of the city: Suceava nowadays

Suceava, a historic city in northeast Romania, serves as the capital of Suceava County. Known for its rich heritage, including UNESCO-listed monasteries and a 14th-century castle, the city is situated on the Suceava River, which demarcates the old and new parts of the city. With a population of over 125,000, the city has an ageing population, a common pattern in many urban areas. Its economy is the third most significant in the Northeast region, with key sectors including trade, services, and industry. Environmentally, Suceava has a mix of urban areas, forests, agricultural land, and green spaces, making air quality management a focus, especially given the various sources of pollution such as industry, domestic fuel combustion and traffic.

Suceava faces the combined challenges of increased motorised traffic, stringent European environmental and energy targets mainly in the context of reducing the traffic emissions, waste recycling, economic growth, increase the energy efficiency, increase the quality of life into the city.

### **Chapter 1.2: Priority topics**

Suceava is an active city that is constantly looking for opportunities and solutions for developing and shaping a sustainable urban environment.

The main topics addressed in the Integrated Action Plan are: healthy lifestyles, physical activities, healthy environments and active aging.

All strategic documents developed by the municipality (the Sustainable Energy and Climate Action Plan of Suceava Municipality 2021- 2030 (SECAP), Integrated Urban Development Strategy for Suceava Urban Functional Area 2021-2030 (IUDSUFA) and The Sustainable Urban Mobility Plan Suceava Urban Functional Area 2021-2030 (SUMP) are highly connected to the present network theme, focusing on awareness rising regarding the health-related impacts of climate change, addressing the reduction of air and noise pollution and defining actions that are necessary to ensure the environmental conditions of a healthy lifestyle.

All four priority topics addressed are interconnected and must be integrated in one approach that will finally lead to a better life quality not only for humans, but for animals and birds as well, and also the impact on environment must be a positive one.

Besides the ongoing projects regarding integrated urban mobility system and priority for public transport, consisting in introduction of priority systems for local public transport, promotion of alternative transport, reducing road traffic pollution, congestion, number of private car trips and planting of protective green curtains along main traffic axes to reduce noise, air pollution, GHG emissions and improve quality of life, the municipality is constantly seeking for methods of decreasing traffic in the city. Some initiatives have been put in action, such as offering incentives for pupils, students and pensionaries, the introduction of "Green Friday" and others are analyzed together with the ULG members.

Other activities that can be mentioned are: open air cultural activities- theatre, cinema in the street, in parks, sport competitions for citizens in open air (Cross – country race, fitness competitions etc.) The challenge is to change people mentality towards having a more active lifestyle and eating healthy food and creating new opportunities for citizens in terms of recreational and open air activities.

In addition to the increased need for urban spaces for recreation and green areas, the Suceava Municipality understood that using innovative methods, any non-functional or degraded urban area can be transformed and returned to the use of citizens, and the destinations can be multiple and environmentally friendly.





Another focus of the municipality is on promoting a healthy urban lifestyle, primarily through the development and encouragement of sports and physical activities. Suceava aims to develop sports and physical activity policies that increase active participation among all ages in sports and to promote health and social trust. The city is focused on boosting sports among children and young people to foster responsible citizenship. The local administration plays a crucial role in bringing together public and private entities to form a strategy that supports a healthy lifestyle across all ages.

The IAP will also concentrate on embedding health-conscious measures within the city's urban planning. This includes advocating for eco-friendly mobility, creating healthy walking routes, increasing green public spaces, reducing air pollution, and promoting healthy lifestyles and active ageing. Suceava will look to revitalize local infrastructure, enhancing the capacity to offer quality programs, and eliminating barriers to sports and physical activity. Key aspects of the IAP include:

- encouraging eco-friendly mobility such as biking, walking, and electric transportation;
- supporting measures for a healthier urban lifestyle;
- expanding green public spaces and rehabilitating deprived areas;
- conserve biodiversity friendly wildlife habitats along the Suceava riverbanks;
- reducing air pollution by installing green barriers and promoting alternative transportation methods:
- creating and enhancing healthy walking routes;
- promoting healthy eating, especially in schools;
- supporting active ageing through volunteerism and adapting public spaces to the needs of the elderly.

Suceava seeks to improve community health education and raise awareness about the importance of active lifestyles. The learning needs center around altering citizens' mind-sets, engaging them more effectively, and securing funding for health-promoting measures.

### **Chapter 1.3: Ambition and vision**

Suceava Municipality is driven by the goal to enhance the urban quality of life, addressing health risks associated with rapid urbanisation. The ambition is to create public spaces that are accessible and safe, fostering healthy behaviours and social connections. This includes improving green spaces and promoting sports and physical activities to improve individual health and social cohesion

Suceava Municipality is committed to providing a public realm that is: accessible and safe for people of all ages and abilities to use, one that supports and promotes healthy lifestyles and behaviors for all, creates areas where people can come together and promote the city at its best.

### **Chapter 1.4: Definition of the initial problem**

Suceava municipality is facing environmental problems, such as low air quality due to pollution with suspended powders, intense and crowded traffic, increased ambient noise, greenhouse gas emissions, polluted soil, and waste generation. These environmental problems have significant consequences on the human health, quality of life of citizens and on the economic performance of the city, respectively on the sustainable development of the locality. Therefore, these issues must be analysed, prioritized and resolved through an action plan.

In addition, the municipality is facing social challenges linked to demographic changes. The population is ageing, in spite of the growing number of young families with infants. The decreasing number of the population is also due to the fact that a large number of young people go abroad in search for better living and working conditions. Old people and children are more sensitive to temperature fluctuations, extreme weather conditions and other health related environmental and anthropogenic pressures.





It is common knowledge that in Romania, and particularly in Suceava city, people didn't pay too much attention until recent years to having a healthy lifestyle and practicing physical activities for wellbeing. This consists of a big mentality problem for the citizens and requires a special attention in order to improve "urban life".

SWOT A	NALYSIS
STRENGHTS	WEAKNESSES
<ul> <li>Municipal commitment to sustainability, healthy lifestyles, and action on climate change</li> <li>Efficient transport system - 100% electric public transportation fleet</li> <li>EU-funded projects in energy efficiency and increasing sport facilities</li> <li>The existence of two forests (Sipote and Zamca) around the city (green belt)</li> <li>The richness of green areas within the city</li> <li>Large recreational areas near Suceava river</li> <li>Numerous EU-funded projects in implementation or to be submitted to increase sport and physical activity facilities and infrastructure</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Insufficient pedestrian walkways and areas</li> <li>Large number of cars, parking space, and citizen reluctance to use public transportation or active mobility</li> <li>High density of building and development of construction at expense of green space</li> <li>Non-involvement of citizens in the implementation of green and sustainability policies</li> <li>Meets only a minimum of green space per capita with unequal access to green spaces</li> <li>Limited opportunities to practise sports for all ages</li> <li>An ageing population</li> <li>Low awareness among of the importance of an active lifestyle and the benefits on health</li> </ul>
OPPORTUNITIES	THREATS
<ul> <li>Existence of depreciated lands in the immediate vicinity of the city for forest, thus enlarging the green belt of the city.</li> <li>Involvement of stakeholders and focus on people</li> <li>Parks with potential for relaxation and play areas</li> <li>Existence of financing resources for landscaping/ extension of green spaces</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Increasing urban density</li> <li>Citizen reluctance to expert proposals</li> <li>Insufficiency of investment funds</li> <li>The disappearance of green spaces due to construction</li> <li>Air, noise pollution and groundwater pollution</li> <li>Existence of large heat islands in the municipality</li> <li>High incidence of cardiovascular diseases, obesity and other chronic conditions deriving from sedentary lifestyle</li> <li>The (rapid) ageing of the population</li> </ul>

Suceava aims to integrate more healthy measures in its local urban planning. This includes: measures to encourage more eco-friendly mobility options, like biking, walking, or electric transportation measures to support a healthy urban lifestyle.

A sport and physical activity policy shall assume the mission of supporting and developing practicing sports and physical activity, considering the following directions of action:

- a) increasing the degree of active participation of the population of all ages in sports activities of a permanent nature in the interest of raising and maintaining the level of individual health, improving the degree of cohesion, integration and social trust;
- b) increasing the degree of practicing sports activities especially among children and young people in





order to train and develop active, educated and responsible citizens;

Public administration authorities have an essential role in achieving these objectives. By involving all public and private entities in the sports sector and related fields in a common strategy that promotes a healthy lifestyle for all ages we can generate change.

Potential actions include among others:

- increasing green public space, by rehabilitation of deprived areas;
- reducing air pollution by installing green curtains on the main roads, encouraging alternative transportation;
- enhancing existing and creating healthy walking route;
- promoting a healthy "urban life" style;
- healthy eating in schools;
- encouragement of active aging the promotion of volunteerism, the adaptation of public space and buildings to the needs of the elderly population.

### **IAP SECTION 2: Overall Logic and Integrated Approach**

## **Chapter 2.1: Strategic Objective**

Suceava will have high quality green spaces that are multifunctional, inclusive and community driven, supporting habitats, and enabling active and healthy lifestyles for all.

Suceava municipality aims to improve the quality of urban life for its citizens in response to various health risks related to rapid urbanization and densification of cities. Thus, the aim is to support and improve the quality urban ecological infrastructure specially designed to provide benefits for health and well-being.

The interaction between the urban environment and health is wide and diverse, with many possible approaches and opportunities. The subject requires an integrated overview, always keeping the focus on the urban planning as the main tool to bring together all the different issues that affect the city.

### **Chapter 2.2: Specific/Operational Objectives**

#### • Healthy lifestyles and active ageing

- increasing quality of life and the level of public health
- increasing the level of knowledge of the environment
- improving local health
- promoting a healthy style of "urban life"
- increasing the number of people practicing outdoor fitness activities and who consume healthy products
- creating healthy habits, respect for the environment for the younger generations
- creating conditions for inhabitants to spend more time in open space
- -creating conditions for walking
- -creating infrastructure for cultural events
- -creating conditions for children to enjoy nature
- -creating conditions for outdoor education

#### • Healthy environments

- increasing green areas of public/ private buildings
- reducing NOx and particulate matter (PM) emissions and the negative impact of buildings on the environment





- increasing the quality of life and changing the architectural aspect of public buildings

### **Chapter 2.3: Areas of Intervention**

### Activities and lifestyle

- promotion of activities related to natural environment
- promotion of healthy lifestyle (physical and mental activities) and active ageing, through encouraging sports and physical activities: provision to sports clubs and associations, organization of bootcamps for school students, provision on a subscription basis for adults, provision for competitive training (swimming, tennis), courses for children and adults (recreational swimming, skating), organizing bootcamps for students

#### Green infrastructure & nature-based solutions

- Development of new green areas and planting green curtains (major roads area)
- Reconversion and reuse of degraded land in Suceava City.
- Planting ornamental trees, resistant to climate change, with a high CO2 absorption capacity, which will constitute a plant protection curtain (against noise) and reduce urban pollution (along the main traffic arteries in the city and into residential areas).
- Protecting existing wild area, unique in an urban habitat; Identify innovative ways of visual and auditory interaction with the protected biotope without disturbing its natural processes;
- Landscaping of the park forest functions with all the necessary facilities and equipment (paths, resting places, playgrounds, places for appropriate sports activities, public lighting, etc.);
- Addressing accessibility and links to build and planted spaces, nearby tourist and local interest objectives (140 hectares in Zamca and Sipote area).

# **Chapter 2.4: The Integrated Approach**

The integrated approach in the Action Plan for One Health refers to the collaborative efforts of multiple disciplines, sectors, and stakeholders to address the complex interconnections between human, animal, and environmental health. The One Health framework recognizes that the health of people is connected to the health of animals and the environment.

Key Elements of an integrated approach:

- Cross-Sector Collaboration: One Health requires the coordination of diverse sectors, including public health, veterinary medicine, environmental science, agriculture, wildlife management, and sociology. It involves government agencies, non-governmental organizations (NGOs), research institutions, and the private sector working together to identify and address health threats.
- Shared Data and Information: the effective implementation of an integrated approach relies on data sharing between different sectors. This includes surveillance data from human health, animal health, and environmental monitoring systems, allowing for early detection of potential health risks and faster response times.
- One Health Unit: strengthening the capacity of professionals in human health, animal health, and environmental science is essential. Training and education programs are needed to ensure that professionals from different sectors understand the interconnectedness of their respective fields and work collaboratively.
- Community and Stakeholder Engagement: engaging communities, local leaders, and stakeholders is essential to implementing an effective One Health strategy. Public awareness campaigns about the interconnectedness of human, animal, and environmental health can drive collective action and behavioural change.





• Integrated Communication Strategy: Maximizing the resulting effects and the impact of actions is achieved through efficient communication, a complementary component to the implementation and monitoring processes. Citizens and the main stakeholders should be informed, by categories of recipients, by sending correct messages and on the understanding of the recipient, so that the categories of public and citizens - beneficiaries of public services, perceive the direct benefits resulting from the measures implemented. Through a clear communication and promotion strategy, the local actors will be permanently informed and motivated about the content of the Action Plan as well as about its implementation phases. This will aim to the communication of messages in a clear and correct manner to all categories of recipients concerned, through favourable communication channels, in order to avoid and reduce the risks of the target audience - the community, not perceiving the direct benefits resulting from the measures implemented according to the Action Plan. The objectives of the Communication Strategy of the Action Plan for the City of Suceava are the following: to increase and consolidate the degree of notoriety of the Action Plan and to raise awareness of its role and contribution to the community.

In summary, the **integrated approach** in the One Health Action Plan is about breaking down silos and fostering cross-disciplinary collaboration to address health challenges that span human, animal, and environmental boundaries. This approach enhances global health security, improves disease prevention, and promotes sustainable health solutions for both people and the planet.

#### **IAP SECTION 3: Action Planning Details**

### Chapter 3.1 Healthy lifestyles and active ageing

To promote healthy lifestyles and active ageing in Suceava Municipality, a comprehensive action plan can be developed that targets physical health, mental well-being, community participation, and age-friendly infrastructure. Below are specific, practical actions that can be implemented across multiple sectors.

#### 3.1.1. Health Services and Prevention

**Objective**: Improve access to preventive healthcare and screenings Promote better nutrition and dietary habits. Support mental well-being and reduce loneliness

### **Actions**:

- Provide health education seminars on managing chronic diseases, medication safety, and preventive care.
- Provide free annual health screenings (blood pressure, blood sugar diabetes, vision, dental).
- Organize mobile health clinics to offer check-ups, vaccinations, and health education.
- Offer cooking workshops focused on traditional but healthy Romanian recipes.
- Collaborate with schools to involve youth in cooking events.
- Creating a set of rules for selling only healthy food and drinks in public parks and recreational areas.
- Provide nutrition workshops for adults and youth

I. In partnership with the Faculty of Medicine of the "Ştefan cel Mare" University of Suceava and the College of Physicians of Suceava, the annual conference event "SUCEVA MEDICAL DAYS" is organized. In addition to academic debates, information sessions are also organized, dedicated to the general public, regarding health and a healthy lifestyle

II. The Oral Health Caravan, organized by the Faculty of Medicine of "Ştefan cel Mare" University, in partnership with the College of Dentists and Suceava City Hall, will be an annual event organized in





the city neighbourhoods of Suceava. For children, their favorite character, the Tooth Fairy, will also be present.

III. In collaboration with the College of Pharmacists, free "Health Check" campaigns will be organized in pharmacies to measure blood pressure, body mass index and blood sugar

IV. In partnership with nutritionists Mihaela Lehaci and Bogdana Times, the SENS 4Life - a group nutritional therapy program was designed,. The workshop is dedicated to adults and seniors and involves 12 meetings (1/week), 2 of which are cooking workshops.

The objectives are:

- Weight loss, regaining energy and self-esteem.
- Improving vital parameters in relation to laboratory tests.
- Nutritional education from theory to application in everyday life
- Implementing habits that ensure long-term health.
- Identifying triggers that have repeatedly sabotaged any previous attempt to lose weight
- Developing a community with a mindset focused on nutritional education without strict diets, miracle products or water fasts.

V. In partnership with nutritionist Mihaela Lehaci, the IMPACT workshop was designed. It takes place in schools, in the form of educational workshops related to nutrition, healthy eating, sports and physical activities.

VI. In partnership with the Suceava Agriculture Directorate, every Saturday the "Din drag de Bucovina" market event takes place, where local producers present their products: vegetables, fruits, flowers, canned goods, food products (meat and dairy).

### 3.1.2. Physical Activity and Fitness Programs

**Objective**: Encourage regular physical activity among older adults and the general population. **Actions**:

- Activities/ fitness sessions in the green recreational area on Suceava river banks
- "Walking Suceava" initiative: Organize weekly guided walks in parks or cultural areas.
- Install outdoor fitness equipment in parks designed for older adults.
- Develop a "Cycling for All Ages" program with accessible bicycles and age-friendly bike lanes.
- Organizing "cardio circuits" in public parks
- "Be Active on the Stadium" free access for individuals and youngsters on the municipality stadium for sports and physical activities
- <u>"City trotter- 20.000 steps a day"</u> a program encouraging youth to visit the most important cultural and historical objectives of the city by walking, counting the number of steps

### **Actions**:

- I. The Municipality of Suceava has entered into a partnership with the Trib Association (NGO) for the following sports activities:
- 1. "Run with us!": every Wednesday, 6:30 p.m. in the Suceava River Banks Recreational Area
- 2. Suceava Cross Country: annual event with races dedicated to children, adults, seniors and parent-child
- 3. Suceava Fortress Cross Country: annual event, with two routes: near the medieval fortress of Suceava and near the medieval fortress of Scheia. The races have routes of 15 km, 2 km and 400-1200 m, depending on the age category.
- II. In partnership with the Suceava County School Inspectorate and the "Ştefan cel Mare" University of Suceava, the Municipality of Suceava will organize the annual "Teachers' Spartachiada" competition, a sports event dedicated to teachers, which is a good opportunity to show children and students how important movement is, how important sport is. The competitions are organized in the following sports:





running, foot tennis, football, tennis, table tennis, darts, boys' volleyball, wrestling, street-ball, swimming.

## **Chapter 3.2 Healthy environments**

Creating a healthy environment in Suceava Municipality requires a multi-faceted approach involving involving public authorities, experts, community leaders, and residents working together to co-create environmental sustainability.

### 3.2.1. Green Infrastructure Development

**Objective**: To create a multisectoral strategy that recognizes the interconnectedness of the health of people, animals, plants, and their shared environment to achieve optimal health outcomes.

#### **Actions**:

- Expand green spaces: Develop new parks, green belts surrounding the city, and urban gardens.
- Tree planting campaigns: Prioritize planting native tree species along streets and in public areas to combat urban heat and improve air quality.
- Green roofs & walls: Encourage eco-friendly architecture in public and private buildings
- Establishing bee pastures and placing "Insect hotels" and bird and small animal houses in all the municipality green public spaces
- I. Redesign **The Dendrological Park Şipote-Cetate-** an extensive rehabilitation and modernization project of 7 hectares of vegetation with pedestrian walkways, theme gardens, playgrounds, fitness areas, bicycle tracks, lighting system, playgrounds, running area, outdoor amphitheatre and multifunctional pavilions.
- II. Foundation of **Zamca forest- forest school** the rehabilitation and modernization project of 100 hectares of vegetation, with areas dedicated for educational activities of biology, zoology, environmental protection and geography.
- III. Creating **Teodoreni Urban Forest** afforestation of almost 6 hectares of degraded land. The urban forest will be established by planting 180,000 trees- 45,000 pine trees, a mixture of 90,000 cherry, mulberry, Turkish cherry and ash trees, as well as a mix of 45,000 dogwood, hornbeam, sedge and hawthorn shrubs.
- IV. Modernization of 36.182 sqm of public parks using nature-based solutions for urban furniture and children playground facilities
- V. Establishing bee pastures areas by planting melliferous vegetation in all the municipality green public spaces
- VI. Placing "Insect hotels" built from natural materials such as wood, reeds, pine cones and straw, which provide refuge and breeding spaces for beneficial insects such as solitary bees, ladybugs and butterflies in all the municipality green public spaces
- VII. Installing bird and small animal houses in Park Sipote-Cetate and Zamca forest-
- VIII. Creating a route to visit the remarkable trees in Suceava.
- IX. Conducting extensive Education and raising awarness campaigns concerning "Ecological and environmental education/ Climate Fresk workshops".
- X. Every autumn and spring, the CLEANUP Day will be organized. Citizens of the municipality, employees of the City Hall, homeowners' associations, public bodies, students, teachers and volunteers, private companies will carry out a wide cleaning and sanitation campaign in their areas of activity. For participation, the Diploma of Responsible Citizen of Suceava Municipality will be awarded.





# **IAP SECTION 4: Implementation Framework**

Chapter 4.1 – Resources/assests and key partners for the implementation of activities

HEALTHY LIFESTYLES AND ACTIVE AGEING					
	Healt	th Services and P	revention		
ACTION	RESOURCES/	LEAD AGENCY	KEY PARTNERS	TIME- SCALE	
	ASSETS				
1.1 SUCEVA MEDICAL DAYS"	Local Budget	Suceava Municipality	Faculty of Medicine of the "Ștefan cel Mare" University Suceava College of Physicians of Suceava	2025 - 2030	One Health approach
1.2 Oral Health Caravan	Local Budget	Suceava Municipality	Faculty of Medicine of the "Ştefan cel Mare" University Suceava College of Dentists	2025 - 2030	Beneficiaries: Humans
1.3 " Health Check" campaigns	Local Budget	Suceava Municipality	College of Pharmacists	2025 - 2030	
1.4 SENS 4Life	Local Budget	Suceava Municipality	Nutritionists Mihaela Lehaci and Bogdana Times	2025 - 2030	
1.5 IMPACT workshop	Local Budget	Suceava Municipality	Nutritionists Mihaela Lehaci	2025 - 2030	
1.6 "Din drag de Bucovina" Market	Local Budget	Suceava Municipality	Suceava Agriculture Directorate Local Producers	2025 - 2030	

	HEALTHY LIFESTYLES AND ACTIVE AGEING					
	Physical	<b>Activity and Fitne</b>	ess Programs			
ACTION	RESOURCES/	LEAD AGENCY	KEY PARTNERS	TIME- SCALE		
	ASSETS					
1.1 "Run with us!"	Local Budget	Suceava Municipality	NGO's Volunteers Ştefan cel Mare" University of Suceava- Faculty of Sports and Physics	2025 - 2030	One Health approach Beneficiaries:	
1.2 Suceava Cross Country	Local Budget	Suceava Municipality	NGO's Volunteers Ștefan cel Mare" University of Suceava- Faculty of Sports and Physics	2025 - 2030	Humans Environment	
1.3 Suceava Fortress Cross Country	Local Budget	Suceava Municipality	NGO's Volunteers Ştefan cel Mare" University of Suceava- Faculty of Sports and Physics	2025 - 2030		





1.4 "Teachers"	Local Budget	Suceava	" NGO's	2025 -	
Spartachiada"		Municipality	Volunteers	2030	
			" Ștefan cel Mare"		
			University of Suceava-		
			Faculty of Sports and		
			Physics Suceava		
			County School		
			Inspectorate		

		ALTHY ENVIRONME				
Green Infrastructure Development						
ACTION	RESOURCES/	LEAD AGENCY	KEY	TIME		
	ASSETS		PARTNERS	SCALE		
1.1 The Dendrological	Grants / Local	Suceava Municipality	Faculty of	2025 -		
Park Şipote-Cetate	Budget		Forestry- "Stefan	2030		
			cel Mare"			
			University of			
			Suceava, Agency			
			for Environmental			
			Protection			
1.2 Zamca forest- forest	Grants / Local	Suceava Municipality	Faculty of	2025 -		
school	Budget		Forestry-"Stefan	2030		
			cel Mare"			
			University of			
			Suceava, Agency			
			for Environmental			
107 1 111	C / I 1	C M : 1'4	Protection	2025	O Hkk	
1.3 Teodoreni Urban	Grants / Local	Suceava Municipality	Faculty of	2025 - 2030	One Health approach	
Forest	Budget		Forestry- "Stefan cel Mare"	2030	Beneficiaries:	
			University of		Beneficiaries	
			Suceava, Agency		Humans	
			for Environmental		Environment	
			Protection		Animals	
1.4 Modernization of	Grants / Local	Suceava Municipality	Faculty of	2025 -		
36.182 sqm of public	Budget	Succeive ividine spanity	Forestry- "Stefan	2030		
parks	2 mag or		cel Mare"			
F			University of			
			Suceava, Agency			
			for Environmental			
			Protection			
1.5 Bee pastures, "Insect	Local Budget	Suceava Municipality	Faculty of	2025 -	]	
hotels", bird and small			Forestry- "Stefan	2030		
animal houses			cel Mare"			
			University of			
			Suceava, Agency			
			for Environmental			
			Protection			
			" NGO's			
			Volunteers			





1.6 Route of remarkable	Local Budget	Suceava Municipality	Suceava	2025 -
trees			Agriculture	2030
			Directorate	
1.7 Ecological and	Local Budget	Suceava Municipality	" NGO's	2025 -
environmental			Volunteers	2030
education"			Schools	
1.8 Ecological and	Local Budget	Suceava Municipality	homeowners'	2025 -
environmental			associations,	2030
education/Climate Fresk			public bodies,	
Workshops"			students, teachers	
			and volunteers,	

# Chapter 4.2 – Vision. Strategic objectives

### Strategic objectives

## Overall strategic vision

Suceava will have high quality greenspaces that are multifunctional, inclusive and community driven, supporting habitats, and enabling active and healthy lifestyles for all.



Suceava municipality aims to improve the quality of urban life for its citizens in response to various health risks related to rapid urbanization and densification of cities. Thus, the aim is to support and improve the quality urban ecological infrastructure specially designed to provide benefits for health and well-being. The aim is to promote responsible planning and management of urban green areas.

# Specific objectives (reachable by 2030)

- increasing green areas of public/ private buildings
- increasing quality of life and the level of public health
- increasing the level of knowledge of the environment
- improving local health
- promoting a healthy style of "urban life"
- increasing the number of people practicing outdoor fitness activities and who consume healthy products
- creating healthy habits, respect for the environment for the younger generations
- creating conditions for inhabitants to spend more time in open space -creating conditions for walking and practising physical activities
- -creating conditions for children to enjoy nature
- -creating conditions for outdoor education





